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From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, November 22, 2010 3.54 PM

To: '‘Kathy Tompkins'
Subjéct: RE: Change of Address
P05000162733

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internel Access
Division of Corporations

Flease lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey ” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

COS Customer Satisfaction Survay

—

From: Kathy Tompkins [mailto:stompkins@krasnydettmer.com]-
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 3:44 PM '

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the principal office and mailing address for Brad Tompkins Painting, In¢. {(EIN 20-
4004165) from 2233 Dordon Drive, Melbourne, FL 32935 to 1719 PGA Blvd., Melbourne, FL 32935,

Should you have any questions, please let us know. Thank you for your assistance.
Kathy Tompkins,

Brad Tompkins Painting, Inc.
Cell phone: {321) 368-9668
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